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San Luis Obispo LAFCO

Attn: Rob Fitzroy, Executive Officer
1042 Pacific Street, #A

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Subject: Application for Dissolution of the San Simeon Community Service District

Dear Mr. Fitzroy:

Our office represents the San Simeon Community Service District (the “District”) and | serve as
the District's General Counsel. The District Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 24-476, at
the May 2, 2024, Board meeting formally approving an application for dissolution and directing
staff to transmit this enclosed application to LAFCO for processing. The application provides
detailed information and necessary documentation supporting the District’s request.

Please do not hesitate to contact Patrick Faverty or myself if you require any additional
information or clarification regarding the application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kind regards,
White Brenner LLP

Nubia I. Goldstein
District General Counsel

Enclosures

G Patrick Faverty, Interim General Manager
San Simeon CSD Board of Directors
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